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January 22,2018

TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: RECORDS REOUESTIFOIL:
2016 and 2017 Annual Reports of Senate Standins Committees

Senate Rule VIII "Committees" reads as follows in its $5(d):

"Each standing committee is required to file with the Secretary of the Senate an

annual report, detailing its legislative and oversight activities. Such report shall be

posted to the Senate web site."

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV, "Freedom of Information" and Public Officers Law, Article VI

[Freedom of Information Law (F.O.I.L.)], request is made for the 2016 and2017 annual reports of
ih" follo*iog committees, which are among the annual reports I am unable to locate on their

webpages:

(l) Senate Judiciary Committee;

(2) Senate Codes Committee;

(3) Senate Committee on Local Governments;

(4) Senate Commifiee on Investigations and Government operations;

(5) Senate Finance Committee.

Thank you.


